
JasongShaperow - Re: Draft Technical Position Papr P.ae.1..  

From: Vonna Ordaz /•-'4-" 
To: Jason Schaperow 
Date: Thu, May 20,1999 8:42 AM 
Subject: Re: Draft Technical Position Paper 

Sure. We are working on the paper right now. I can give you the latest information if you come by.  

Vonna 

>>> Jason Schaperow 05/20 8:30 AM >>> 
Could I get a copy of the draft technical position paper you gave to your division director yesterday? I 

would be willing to pick it up at any time. It would be helpful for me to review it prior to today's briefing.  

Also, I expect to be getting heavy into the analysis of the MACCS results today. It might help my analysis 

for me to see what the Level 1 PRA people wrote concerning spent fuel pool accidents.


